Public Document Pack

CHESTERFIELD
A BOROUGH COUNCIL

Please ask for Brian Offiler
Direct Line: 01246 345229
Email committee.services@chesterfield.gov.uk

The Chair and Members of Appeals
and Regulatory Committee - Group 1
Councillors Bellamy, Avis Murphy,
Bexton, Brown, Alexis Diouf, Miles,
Parsons

4 April 2018
Dear Councillor,

Please attend a meeting of the APPEALS AND REGULATORY
COMMITTEE - GROUP 1 to be held on WEDNESDAY, 11 APRIL 2018 at 10.00
am in Committee Room 1, Town Hall, Chesterfield, S40 1LP, the agenda for
which is set out below.

AGENDA

Part 1 (Public Information)

1. Declarations of Members' and Officers' Interests relating to items on the
agenda

2.  Apologies for Absence
3. Minutes (Pages 3 - 4)

Minutes of the Meeting of the Appeals and Regulatory Committee held on
28 February, 2018.

4.  Application for a Variation of a Sex Shop Licence at Private Shop, 528
Sheffield Road, Chesterfield, S41 8LP by Darker Enterprises Limited
(A340) (Pages 5 - 38)

Chesterfield Borough Council, Town Hall, Rose Hill, Chesterfield S40 1LP
Telephone: 01246 345 345, Text: 07960 910 264, Email: info@chesterfield.gov.uk

www.chesterfield.gov.uk



Yours sincerely,

1%

Local Government and Regulatory Law Manager and Monitoring Officer



181

182

183

184

Agenda Iltem 3

28.02.18

APPEALS AND REGULATORY COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 28th February, 2018

Present:-
Councillor Bellamy (Chair)
Councillors A Murphy Councillors Parsons
Miles
*Matters dealt with under the Delegation Scheme

DECLARATIONS OF MEMBERS' AND OFFICERS' INTERESTS
RELATING TO ITEMS ON THE AGENDA

No declarations of interest were received.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

No apologies for absence were received.

MINUTES

RESOLVED -

That the Minutes of the meeting of the Appeals and Regulatory
Committee held on 17 January, 2018 be approved as a correct record

and signed by the Chair.

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT - EXCLUSION OF PUBLIC

RESOLVED -

That under Section 100(A)(4) of the Local Government Act 1972 the
public be excluded from the meeting for the following items of business on
the grounds that they involved the likely disclosure of exempt information
as defined in Paragraph 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A of the Act.

Page 3



185

28.02.18

REVIEW OF DECISION TO TERMINATE AN INTRODUCTORY

TENANCY (21 -17/18) (A090)

The Committee considered a request from a tenant for a review of the
Council’s decision to terminate an introductory tenancy.

The appeal was heard in accordance with the Council’s Introductory
Tenant’s Procedure. The tenant attended the meeting with her
representatives.

* RESOLVED -

That the officers’ decision to seek possession be upheld, but that the
Council do not implement the decision to seek possession and begin
possession proceedings provided the tenant makes payments of the
current rent plus a minimum of £63.50 per week towards the arrears, until
the arrears are cleared.

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

Application for a variation of a sex shop licence
at
Private Shop, 528 Sheffield Road, Chesterfield, S41 8LP
By
Darker Enterprises Limited

For publication

Meeting: Appeals and Regulatory Committee
Date: Wednesday 11" April 2018
Cabinet portfolio: Health and Wellbeing

Report by: Steve Ashby, Licensing Officer

1.0 PURPOSE OF REPORT

1.1 To enable members to consider an application by Darker
Enterprises Ltd for a variation of the sex shop licence for

Private Shop

528 Sheffield Road
Chesterfield

S41 8LP

1.2 Section 18 of Schedule 3 to the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 states

(1) The holder of a licence under this Schedule may at
any time apply to the appropriate authority for any
such variation of the terms, conditions or

Page 5



2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

restrictions on or subject to which the licence is held
as may be specified in the application.

(2) The appropriate authority
(@) may make the variation specified in the
application; or
(b) may make such variations as they think fit; or
() may refuse the application.

(3) The variations that an authority may make by virtue
of sub-paragraph (2)(b) above include, without
prejudice to the generality of that sub-paragraph,
variations involving the imposition of terms,
conditions or restrictions other than those specified
in the application.

BACKGROUND

A sex establishment licence has been granted in respect of
the premise since 1985. A copy of the current licence,
number SS0002 and standard conditions are attached at
Appendix 1 and 2.

On 6" March 2018 the Licensing Department received the
annual fee and licence renewal application for the premises
under Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982. The application form is attached at
Appendix 3.

The licence renewal is addressed under officer delegated
authority. Along with the submission of the application form
and payment of the relevant fee, the applicant is required to
advertise the application in the local press and by way of a
notice displayed at the premises.

Page 6



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

These requirements have been met, no representations
have been received and thus the renewal application has
been granted.

Section 13 of the form at Appendix 3 includes an application
to vary the licence in respect of signage displayed on the
front of the premises.

Permitted premises signage forms part of Chesterfield
Borough Council’'s Sex Shop standard conditions.

These conditions prescribe the operation and conduct
applicable to licences for sex establishments and sex
entertainment venues and are shown at appendix 2.

Section 31 of the standard conditions (Appendix 2) states
31. Except as provided for in sub-paragraphs (a) - (c)
hereof no advertising material, sign, word graphic or
pictorial or other display or representation whatsoever
referring to the premises hereby licensed or to the
goods, articles or services provided therein shall be
displayed outside near to or within the premises hereby
licensed in such a position or manner as to be visible to
any person lawfully using any street highway close yard
court footpath or place to which the public has access for
the time being.

a. The name or trading name, style or title of the
holder provided always that no name style or title
other than that of person or company granted this
licence shall be so exhibited unless and until
approved by the Council in writing. The Appeals
and Regulatory Committee approved proposed
changes to the shop front of 528 Sheffield Road on
the 25™ May 2011, subject to the deletion of
reference to a website address.

Page 7



b. Any notice required by any statute or any
instrument or regulation made there under.
c. Any notice required by condition 30 hereunder.

3.0 CHANGES SOUGHT

3.1 Darker Enterprises Limited stated in their application form
“We wish to vary part 31 of the conditions. We wish to
display all or some of the attached posters in our shop
window in the future.”

3.2 Copies of the posters are attached to the application.
Images of the posters are included below.

3.3 The original submissions are included at appendix 4, 5, 6, 7
and 8.

Appendix 4 Appendix 5

Ask the manager
about our

VALENTINE'S
DAY

SPECIAL
OFFERS

OPEN

Page 8



Appendix 6 Appendix 7

SAL

Appendix 8

[NIEW
CATALOGUIE
JUSTT 1IN

COME IN

AND PICK
UP A COPY

OVER 18s ONLY

Ask the manager
about our

CHRISTMAS

SPECIAL
OFFERS

3.4 Clarity was sought from the applicant as to how the posters
would be displayed.
The applicant stated they would seek to display all or some
of the posters
e inA3size
e in the front window of the premises.
They have qualified their application by stating

“Our Customers have often commented that they think that

our shop looks closed from the outside, and that there was
little visual incentive to resort to the premises.

Page 9



3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

It is our belief that there would be no detriment to other
premises, just a levelling of opportunity to trade and
maximising the appearance of the premises without being
offensive.”

The E-mail with this response is included at appendix 9. The
copies of the posters attached as appendices have been
printed in A3 size and will be produced at Committee to
better identify their size and impact.

A photograph of the front of the premises is reproduced
below.

A further photograph of the store front is included
hereafter. Three of the five posters have been placed on the
window to give an illustration of their impact.

It is worth noting that the two lighter coloured signs on the
extreme edges of the windows are the statutory notices
advertising the licence renewal and so can be disregarded.
They would not normally be present.

Page 10



3.9 As can be seen the proposed posters are consistent in size

4.0

4.1

4.2

4.3

with the current window signage.

¥ ,_..‘a?. =5 5
PRIVATESHOP
yowe inlimale ///}),)/y/,,

|
[
Askihe manager
o
|| CHRISTMAS -
| speciAL £ IN
PicK |
OFFERS UP A COPY

i ]

|
il

CONSULTATION

The applicant has served a copy of the application form on
Derbyshire Police. Both the renewal application for the

licence and the variation application have been discussed
with Police Licensing Officers.

The police have no objection to this application.

A copy of their e-mail confirming this is included at
Appendix 10.

Page 11



5.0 RECOMMENDATION

5.1 That this variation application by Darker Enterprises Limited

regarding exterior appearance of the Private Shop at 528

Sheffield Road, Chesterfield be considered and that the
Committee

e make the variation specified in the application; or
e make such variations as they think fit; or
o refuse the application.

5.2 Thatin determining the application, should the Committee
resolve that not all posters may be displayed at the same
time then to identify

e which if any of the requested posters may be
displayed

e in whatsize

e and in what number or combination.

2L

Steve Ashby
LICENSING OFFICER
For more information on this report please contact the author,
Steve Ashby on 01246 345780,
Email steve.ashby@chesterfield.gov.uk

Page 12



APPENDIX 1

CHESTERFIELD
A BOROUGH COUNCIL

Licensing

Environment Services
Customer Service Centre
85 New Square
Chesterfield

Derbyshire

S40 1AH

Sex Shop Licence

SS0002

Premises Name and Address

Private Shop
528 Sheffield Road
Whittington Moor
Chesterfield

Derbyshire
S41 8LP
Proprietor(s)
Unit 3, Chancerygate Business Centre, 33 Hutton Brentwood Essex CM13
1TE
Licence valid from 01 Apr 2017 expires___ 31 I\/Iar 2018

Hours and Days of Opening:

Description Time From Time To
Mon, Tues, Wed, & Thursday 9:30 18:00
Friday 9:30 20:00
Saturday 9:30 18:00
Sunday 10:30 16:30
Bank Holiday Mondays 10:30 16:30

IMPORTANT NOTES

This licence is subject to the provisions of the Cinemas Act 1985 and the Conditions attached to the licence made under it, and any other

relevant Acts.

The possession of this document does not guarantee that the licence is in force. Its validity may be established by reference to the

Council's Licensing Office.

This licence is not transferable without the consent of the Council.

Standard Conditions and any Special
Conditions attached to this licence are
attached or printed on the reyeige 13

Printed by LalPac on 14 Mar 2018 at 14:35

Signature of Authorised Officer

Page 1


Offilerb
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


This page is intentionally left blank



STANDARD CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE ISSUE OF A APPENDIX 2
Sex Shop Licence

LICENCE No: SS0002
Licence commences 01/04/2017 Expires 31/03/2018

Licensee Darker Enterprises Ltd

CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

REGULATIONS PRESCRIBING STANDARD CONDITIONS APPLICABLE
TO LICENCES FOR SEX ESTABLISHMENT AND SEX ENTERTAINMENT VENUES

Definition

1. In these Regulations save when the context otherwise requires the following expressions
shall have the following meanings:-

i) " Sex establishment and sex entertainment venue” "Sex Cinema" "Sex Shop",
" Sex Entertainment Venue" and "Sex Atrticle” shall have the meanings ascribed to them in
the Local Government ( Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

(i) "Premises means a building or part of a building and any forecourt yard or
place of storage used in connection with a building or part of a building which is the subject
of a licence for a Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment Venue granted under the said
Third Schedule.

(i)  "Approval of the Council” or "Consent of the Council" means the approval or
consent of the Council in writing.

(iv)  "Approved" means approved by the Council in writing.

V) " The Council" means Chesterfield Borough Council.
General
2. In the event of a conflict between these Regulations and any special conditions
contained in a licence relating to a Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment venue the
special conditions shall prevail.
3. The grant of a licence for a Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment venue shall
not be deemed to convey any approval or consent which may be required under any
enactment by law order or regulation other than the Third Schedule of the Local
Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

4. The marginal notes inserted in these Regulations are inserted for the purposes of
convenience only and shall not affect in any way the meaning or construction thereof.

Times of Opening

5. The opening hours for a sex establishment and sex entertainment venue shall be
such as is determined by the Council in respect of each licence irrespective of the hours of
opening of any other retail establishment in the Borough.

6. Except with the previous approval of the Council a sex establishment and sex
entertainment venue shall not peag@em@n Sundays on Christmas Day, Good Friday or any
Public Holiday. The Appeals and Regulatory Committee on 25th May 2011 approved a

14/03/2018 14:38:12 Printed by LalPac Page 1


Offilerb_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 2


STANDARD CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE ISSUE OF A
Sex Shop Licence

LICENCE No: SS0002
Licence commences 01/04/2017 Expires 31/03/2018
Licensee Darker Enterprises Ltd

variation request that the opening hours for the premises be varied to include Bank Holiday
Mondays only between the hours of 10.00am and 4.00pm.

7. During the period of the 14 days immediately proceeding Christmas Day, the
premises may remain open at the discretion of the licensee on Mondays to Saturdays from
9.30am to 8.00pm.

8. The Appeals and Regulatory Committee on 5th October 2011 approved a variation
request that the opening hours for the premises be varied to include the hours of 10.00am
to 4.00pm.

Conduct and Management of Sex Establishments

9. Where the Licensee is a body corporate or an unincorporated body any change of
director,company secretary or other person responsible for the management of the body is
to be notified in writing to the Council within fourteen days of such change and such written
details as the Council may require in respect of any new director, secretary, manager or
person in charge are to be furnished within fourteen days of a request in writing from the
Council.

10. The name of the person responsible for the management of a Sex Establishment
and Sex Entertainment Venue shall be prominently displayed with the Sex Establishment
and Sex Entertainment Venue throughout the period during which he is responsible for its
conduct.

11. The Licensee shall retain control over all portions of the Premises and shall not let,
licence or part with possession of any part of the Premises.

12.  The Licensee shall maintain good order in the Premises.

13.  The Licensee shall ensure that the public are not admitted to any part or parts of the
Premises other than those which have been approved by the Council.

14.  No part of the Premises shall be used by prostitutes (male or female) for the purpose
of solicitation or of otherwise exercising their calling.

15. Neither the Licensee nor any employee or other person shall seek to obtain custom
for the Sex establishment and Sex Entertainment Venue by means of personal solicitation
outside or in the vicinity of the Premises.

16.  The Licensee shall comply with all statutory provisions and any regulations made
there under.

17.  The Licensee shall ensure that during the hours the Sex Establishment and Sex
Entertainment Venue is open for business every employee wears a badge of a type to be
approved by the Council indicating his name and that he is an employee.

18.  The copy of the licence and of these Regulations required to be exhibited in
accordance with paragraph 14(1) of Schedule 3 of the Local Government ( Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 shall be reproductions to the spigg acffs as those issued by the
Council. The copy of the licence required to be displayed as aforesaid shall be suitably

14/03/2018 14:38:12 Printed by LalPac Page 2



STANDARD CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE ISSUE OF A
Sex Shop Licence

LICENCE No: SS0002
Licence commences 01/04/2017 Expires 31/03/2018
Licensee Darker Enterprises Ltd

framed and the copy of these regulations shall be retained in a clean and legible condition.

19. The Licensee or some responsible person nominated by him in writing for the
purpose of managing the Sex Establishment and sex entertainment venue in his absence
and of whom details (including photographs) have been supplied to and approved in writing
by the Council shall be in charge of and upon the Premises during the whole time they are
open to the public.

20.  The Licensee shall maintain a daily register in which he shall record the name and
address of any person who is to be responsible for managing the Sex Establishment and
Sex Entertainment Venue in his absence and the names and addressed of those employed
in the Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment Venue. The register is to be completed
each day within thirty mninutes of the Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment Venue
opening for business and is to be available for inspection by the Police and by authorised
Officers of the Council.

21.  No person under the age of 18 shall be admitted to the premises or employed in the
business of a Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment Venue.

22.  No film or video film shall be exhibited sold or supplied unless it bears a certificate to
that effect that it is a reproduction authorised by the owner of the copyright of the film or
video film so certified.

23.  The Licensee shall make provision in the means of access both to and within the Sex
Establishment and Sex Entertainment Venue for the needs of members of the public visiting
the Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment Venue who are disabled.

24.  No charge shall be made to any member of the public or visitor for admission to the
premises in respect of which a licence is granted, nor for admission to any part thereof.

25.  No advertisements of any kind shall be exhibited within the licensed premises except
those which relate solely to the goods for sale, hire, exchange, loan, display or
demonstration therein.

Use

26.  The premises hereby licensed shall be used only for the purposes of a sex shop as
defined by paragraph 4 of Schedule 3 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions)
Act 1985 and shall not be used either wholly or in part for any other purpose or purposes
whatsoever during the period in respect of which this licence is granted.

27.  No refreshments of any kind shall be consumed on the premises other than by bona
fide staff in part of the premises not open to the public.

28.  Save as otherwise hereinafter provided no music of any kind shall be played at any
time upon the premises hereby licensed.

29. No amusement or gaming machines of any kind whether for prizes or otherwise shall
be kept or used upon the premises hereby licensed at any time.

S Page 17 -
30.  No moving picture, moving-displays nor recorded sound of any description

14/03/2018 14:38:12 Printed by LalPac Page 3



STANDARD CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE ISSUE OF A
Sex Shop Licence

LICENCE No: SS0002
Licence commences 01/04/2017 Expires 31/03/2018
Licensee Darker Enterprises Ltd

howsoever produced shall be permitted upon the premises hereby licensed except for a
period not exceeding 60 seconds for the bona fide purpose of demonstration only to a
prospective purchaser hirer or borrower of the article in question but not further or otherwise.

Provided that this condition shall not prevent a member of staff working at the premises
playing a radio for his/her personal use only and provided that it is played at a low volume
and is not audible from outside the premises.

External Appearance

31. Except as provided for in sub-paragraphs (a) -(c) hereof no advertising material,
sign,word graphic or pictorial or other display or representation whatsoever referring to the
premises hereby licensed or to the goods, articles or services provided therein shall be
displayed outside near to or within the premises hereby licensed in such a position or
manner as to be visible to any person lawfully using any street highway close yard court
footpath or place to which the public has access for the time being.

(@  The name or trading name, style or title of the holder provided always that no name
style or title other than that of person or company granted this licence shall be so exhibited
unless and until approved by the Council in writing. The Appeals and Regulatory
Committee approved proposed changes to the shop front of 528 Sheffield Road on the 25th
May 2011, subject to the deletion of reference to a website address.

b) Any notice required by any statute or any instrument or regulation made there under.
C) Any notice required by condition 30 hereunder.

32.  There shall be displayed above the entrance or in a position so that it is immediately
apparent to all persons enterting the said premises through the outer entrance door a notice
in permanent form in letters no less than 2" high or more than 3" stating the name of the
licensee of the said premises and that the said premises are licensed under Section 2 and
Schedule 3 of the Local Government ( Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 as a sex shop
conditions.

33.  Allwindows, door or other means by which the interior of the premises would
otherwise be visible to any person lawfully using any street, highway, close, yard, footpath or
place to which the public has access for the time being shall be obscured or screened in
such a way as to prevent the interior of the said premises or any article material or display of
any kind therein from being visible to any such said persons.

State, condition and layout of the Premises

34. The Premises shall be maintained in good repair and condition and all parts thereof
shall be kept in a clean and wholesome condition to the satisfaction of the Council.

35. The number, size and position of all doors or openings provided for the purposes of
the ingress and egress of the public shall comply with the following requirements:-

() All such doors or openings approved by the Council shall be clearly indicated on
inside by the word "exit" or "fire exit" in 5" (125 mm)pwga% bjgck letters on a green
background sited above the doors or openings.

14/03/2018 14:38:12 Printed by LalPac Page 4



STANDARD CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THE ISSUE OF A
Sex Shop Licence

LICENCE No: SS0002
Licence commences 01/04/2017 Expires 31/03/2018

Licensee Darker Enterprises Ltd

(i) Doors and openings which lead to parts of the premises to which the public are not
permitted to have access shall have notices placed over them marked "private".

(i)  Save in the case of emergency no access shall be permitted through the Premises to
any unlicensed premises adjoining or adjacent.

36. The external doors to the Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment Venue shall be
fitted with a device to provide for their automatic closure and such devices shall be
maintained in good working order.

37.  No Fastenings of any description shall be fitted upon any booth or cubicle within the
Sex Establishment and Sex Entertainment venue nor shall more than any one person
(including any employee) be present in any such booth or cubicle at any time.

38.  Alterations or additions either internal or external and whether any permanent or
temporary to the structure, lighting or layout of the Premises shall not be made except with
the prior approval of the Council.

Safety

39. The Licensee shall take all reasonable precautions for the safety of the public and
employees.

40. The Licensee shall comply with any fire prevention and safety measures that may be
required of him by the Council.

41. The Premises shall be provided with fire appliances suitable to the fire risks of the

Premises and such fire applicances shall be maintained in proper working order and shall
be available for instant use.

Page 19

14/03/2018 14:38:12 Printed by LalPac Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

CHESTERFIELD BOROUGH COUNCIL

Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, Section 2 and

Schedule 3

Application for renewal of a
Licence for a Sexual Establishment Licence

Applications may be made by individuals, corporate bodies or unincorporated
bodies. Before completing the form, please read the guidance notes at the
back of the form. Please complete the form in BLACK INK in legibly writing.

1

Application is hereby made and the necessary fee enclosed for a

New Licence ( )*
Transfer of Licence ( )*
Renewal of Licence ( )*

Variation of Licence ( )*
Name and address of
premises to which this
application relates.

If application relates to a
vehicle / vessel / stall - give
description and state where it
is to be used as a sex
establishment.

Are the premises to be used
as a sex shop?
Are the premises to be used
as a sex cinema?
Are the premises to be used
as a sexual entertainment
venue?
Full Name/Address of
Applicant.

Date of Birth.

Age
Place of Birth

Occupation (during preceding
six months).

Page 21

*Tick as appropriate

Private Shop

528 Sheffield Road

Whittington Moor

Chesterfield, S41 8LP

N/A

Yes

No

No

Darker Enterprises Limited

Unit 3, Chancerygate Business Centre,
33 Tallon Road, Hutton, Brentwood,
Essex, CM13 1TE

N/A

N/A

N/A

RECEIVED

06 MAR 2018

O

LICENSING



Offilerb_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 3


4. Address for Correspondence  Unit 3, Chancerygate Business Centre
(If different from permanent 33 Tallon Road

address)
Hutton, Brentwood
Essex, CM13 1TE
Telephone no. 0208 114 1007
Email address (optional) licensing@darkerltd.co.uk

If application is made on behalf of a corporate or unincorporated body.

5. Name of applicant body: Darker Enterprises Limited

State whether a corporate or Body Corporate

unincorporated body.

6. Address of registered or principal office. As above

7. Give full names and private addresses of  Colin Charles Mason —
all directors and other persons responsible Director

for the management of the establishment,  David Michael Brown —
(including if applicable the names of Director

managers, company secretary and similar  For addresses please see

officers and the manager of the Envelope marked private

establishment.)
& confidential enclosed

Please see attachment 1

8. Have you any convictions recorded There are no convictions to
against you? Or if a body corporate or declare for any person or
unincorporated body that body or any of its body named in this
directors or other persons responsible for  application. Members of staff
its management? If so, please are not required to divulge
state/include on the Statutory Declaration  information in relation to
form attached — (if renewal, since you last  spouses.
applied for a license)

9. Have you been resident in the United Yes
Kingdom throughout a period of six
months immediately preceding the date of
this application? (PLEASE ANSWER
YES/NO FOR EACH PERSON)

Page 22



10.

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

If the application is made on behalf of a
body corporate, is that body incorporated
in the United Kingdom?

What hours and days do you require the
license to cover?

Are the premises to be used as a sexual
entertainment venue?

Are you (or if a corporate or
unincorporated body, that body)
disqualified from holding a license for a
sex establishment?

Have you ever been refused a license for
a sex establishment?

If you are seeking to vary the license, what
does the variation consist of?

If the premises are not open between 9.00
am and 4.00 pm, state name, address and
telephone number of person responsible
for keys to the premises.

If only part of the building is to be licensed,
give details.

Will any part of the premises be used for
the exhibition of moving pictures?

Does the applicant presently use the
premises or the vehicle, vessel or stall as
a sex establishment?

If not, what is the present use?

If yes, give details of any person, other
than the applicant(s) who has run the

Page 23

Yes

Monday to Saturday 9.30am —
6.00pm (8.00pm on Fridays)

Sundays/Public Holidays
10.30am — 4.30pm

No

No

Yes please see attachment
2

We wish to vary Part 31 of the
conditions. We wish to display
all or some of the attached
posters in our shop window in
the future.

N/A

Ground Floor only

No

Yes

N/A




premises, vehicle, vessel or stall as a sex

establishment since that date?

18  If the premises or the vehicle, vessel or 05.05.1981

stall are presently used as a sex
establishment, when did the use
commence?

Declaration
We

a) Enclose evidence of identity containing a photograph in respect of each
individual applicant/partner/director as applicable — NO

b) Understand that if the above requirements have not been complied with
my application will be rejected — YES

c¢) understand that the information given may be used in conjunction with
other authorities for the prevention and detection of fraud and will be held
on computer, subject to the Data Protection Act 1998. —-YES

d) Confirm that the information supplied in this application is true to the
best of my knowledge and belief — YES

IT IS AN OFFENCE,LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE NOT
EXCEEDING LEVEL 5 ON THE STANDARD SCALE, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION.

| enclose a cheque for £ 1370.00 being the appropriate application
fee.(Cheques to be made payable to Chesterfield Borough Council)

Date: 6" March 2018 Signature: l'. Mason

All applicants are required to send with this application (a) a plan showing the
area to be licensed, (b) statutory declarations in the form shown in the
attached document in respect of (i) the applicant, (ii) directors of any company
applying for a license and (iii) any other person who will be responsible for the
management of the licensed premises.

Page 24



Ask the manager
about our

VALENTINE'S
DAY
SPECGIAL
OFFERS



Offilerb_3
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 5



Offilerb_4
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 5


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6



Offilerb_5
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 6


This page is intentionally left blank



NEN

PPPPPPPPP

CATMLOGUIE

J

US1r LR

E

RIE

=

COME IN
AND PICK

UP A COPY
OVER 18s ONLY



Offilerb_6
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 7


This page is intentionally left blank



Ask the manager
about our

CHRISTMAS
SPECGIAL
OFFERS



Offilerb_7
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 8


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 9

From: Janice Singleton [mailto:Janice@darkerltd.co.uk]

Sent: 12 March 2018 15:59

To: Steve Ashby

Subject: RE: Renewal Application, Private Shop, 528 Sheffield Road, Chesterfield

Hi Steve,
We will probably send one of our Area Supervisors to the hearing.
Could we have the following text submitted:-

Our Customers have often commented that they think that our shop looks closed from the outside,
and that there was little visual incentive to resort to the premises.

It is our belief that there would be no detriment to other premises, just a levelling of opportunity to
trade and maximising the appearance of the premises without being offensive.

Please email me when the committee hearing date has been decided.
Thank you for your help in this matter.
Kind Regards

Jan Singleton

Page 35


Offilerb_8
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 9


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 10

From: North Division Licensing [mailto:NorthDivLicensing@Derbyshire.PNN.Police.UK]
Sent: 13 March 2018 15:28

To: Steve Ashby

Subject: RE: CBC Private Shop, 528 Sheffield Road. Chesterfield S41 8LP

Good afternoon,

With Reference to the Application for the renual of the premises licence at the above premises
received in this office

Derbyshire Constabulary have No Objections to the application
Regards

Emma

Emma Johnson

Licensing Administration Officer 4476

Derbyshire Constabulary North Division Licensing Team
Chesterfield Police Station

Beetwell Street

Chesterfield

Derbyshire

S40 1QP

External 0300 122 8517

Internal 68517

External Non-emergency Tel: 101
emma.johnson.4476@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk
NorthDivLicensing@Derbyshire.pnn.Police.UK

All e mails from this e mail address should be treated as restricted & confidential unless stated other
wise

Page 37


mailto:emma.johnson.4476@derbyshire.pnn.police.uk
mailto:NorthDivLicensing@Derbyshire.pnn.Police.UK
Offilerb_9
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 10


This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	4 Application for a Variation of a Sex Shop Licence  at  Private Shop, 528 Sheffield Road, Chesterfield, S41 8LP by  Darker Enterprises Limited (A340)
	Appendix 1 Private Shop 528 Sheffield Road licence
	Appendix 2 Private Shop standard conditions
	Appendix 3 Private Shop 528 Sheffield Road Renewal 2018
	Appendix 4 (valentine offers)
	Appendix 5 (open)
	Appendix 6 (sale)
	Appendix 7 (FREE CATALOGUE)
	Appendix 8 (christmas)
	Appendix 9 E-mail from Darker Enterprises Limited
	Appendix 10 E-mail from police




